
1 CLK Ofnclal Filing****l/28/2008 359 PM .... t 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, January 28,2008 2:51 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070249-tp 
Filename I Path: FINAL 0RDER.DOC 

1/28/2008 2:50:00 PM 

An ORDER APPROVING AMENDMENT has been moved to GC Orders for issuance, 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
3540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 

DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS . COMMISSION 

Printed on 1/29/2008 at 9:39 AM 

AT&T Florida (07all) 
Rutledge Law Firm (07) 
Sprint CommunicationdSprint Nextel (07) 
Sprint Nextel (KS07) 

I 

greg. follensbee@att.com No 
marsha@reuphlaw.com No 
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No 
joe.m.chiarelli@sprint.com No 



**.** 1 CLK OfRclal Flling****lll?OnBQI 3:37 PM 

Matlid8 Sanders 37%-07 - oCiTa - fcs - rp  
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, November 20,2007 333 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Patrick Wiggins 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 3 %  
Date and Time: 11/20/2007 33200 PM =30m 0 
Docket Number: 070249-TP 

070249extenaion.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver Q 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

An ORDER ON MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been brought to CCA for issuance. 

Thanks, 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Cmiss ion  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 3?399 
850-413-6754 









From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, May 08,2007 3:26 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070249or.hfm .doc 
Order Type: 

5/8/2007 3:23:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070249-tp 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

An ORDER ON MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Thanks. 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallaharsee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

.-., . 
., 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

Douglas C. Nelson, Esquire 
Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2200 
Atlanta, Georgia 30339-3 166 

April 10,2007 

ST l[vE 

Re: Docket No. 070249-TP 

Dear Mr. Nelson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Sprint Communications Company Limited 
Partnershp and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnershp d/b/a Sprint PCS for arbitration of rates, terms 
and conditions of interconnection with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
d/b/a AT&T Southeast, which was filed in ths  office on April 6, 2007, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in ths  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an a b s t r a t i v e  hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S H U ~  OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



n n 
.se Asyianmnt and Schedulina Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Conmletes 

Docket No.070249-TP Date Docketed: 04/06UOO 7 T i t le :  Pet i t ion by Sprint Comnications Company Limited Partnership 
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for 
arbi t rat ion o f  rates, terms and conditions of interconnection 

Conpany: Sprint Comnications Company Limite Florida 
Sprint Spectrum L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

Recomnded assignments fo r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission - CMrmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 

Section 3 - Chairman Colmletes Assignnents are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Comni ssi oners I Hrg I Staff i 

Prehearing Officer r C d s s i o n e r s  1 ADM 1 
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I C 1  I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the fu l l  Conmission decides the case. 

U 

Approved : 
Date: 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Bureau o f Records C w l e t s  ?- * 

R Mann. A T e i t m n  

Docket No. 070249 -TP Date Docketed: 94/06/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion by Sprint Corrrmnications Company Limited Partnership 
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS f o r  
a rb i t ra t ion  o f  rates, t e r m  and conditions o f  interconnection 

d/b/a ATBT Southeast. 
Conpany: Sprint Comnicat ions Company Limite wi th BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d/b/a ATBT Flor ida 

Sprint Spectrum L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 

7. 
8. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ra t ion  : 

Referred to: A M  CLK ( U P )  ECR GCL P IF  RCA SCR SGA 
I I I I I I CY)' indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  

W t j o n  2 Time Schedule - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
P m r a m  W u l e  AZO(b1 WARNING: THIS SQlEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LIKUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISIlW. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECITON: (850) 413-6770 Staff  Assionmentr 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Staf f  Counsel 

QmS 

3s. 
39. 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

-1 :: Response Due I W E  I 05/01/2007 
Close Docket or  Revise CASR W E  I 07/09/2007 

-1 .. 1:: 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recamended assignments fo r  hearina 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conrnission 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

37. 

Conmissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or  a S t a f f  M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: M I L r  
Date: 04/19/2007 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



n t  and S c v  

n W o n  1 - Office of V . .  
Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No. 070249 -TP Date Docketed: 04/06/200 7 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion by Sprint Comnunications Conpany Limited Partnership 
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint pCS for 

Conmany: BellSouth Telecotmunications. Inc.  d 
Sprint Connunications Conpany Limite 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

a rb i t ra t i on  of rates, t e r m  and conditions of interconnection 
wi th BellSouth Telecotmunications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
d/b/a ATBT Southeast. 

Expi rat ion:  

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0- indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C o n m l a  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Modu le 

9PR Staf f  

AWb) WARNING: THIS SCHELXJLE IS AN INTERNAL P U N N I f f i  L I M U M g T  

FOR UPDATES W A C T  THE RECORM 5ECTION:GWO) 413-6770 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB~ECT m REKISIW. 

Staff Assian- 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

-1 R Mann A Teitzman ;: I I I 

I I I 

------I ::: I I 
I 

29. 
Reconmended assignments f o r  hearino 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  C d s s i o n  
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

1 I 

I I I 
I I 

~ 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  1 -1 
mM-4 Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: o5/22/2007 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COPIPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk n n 

Order - Motion t o  Dismiss 
S ta f f  Recomndation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Page 1 of 1 

S N E  08/20/2007 
"E 09/13/2007 
NONE 09/25/2007 
NONE 10/15/2007 

10/01/2007 11/30/2007 

Docket No.070249-TP Date Docketed: 04/06/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion by Spr int  Connunications Conpany Limited Partnership 
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for  
arb i t ra t ion of rates, terms and conditions o f  interconnection 

d/b/a AT&T Southeast. 
Conpany: BellSouth Teleconnunications, Inc.  d wi th BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc.  d/b/a AT&T Florida 

Sprint Connunications Conpany Limite 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 

OCRs 

Rec-nded assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 08/21/2007 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t ion : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedu l e  
Prwram Module A2O(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TD REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staf f  CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 
- 

<. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. _ _  

Comni ssioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED 1 CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

Comni ssioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Staf f  Counsel P W i  ins, A Teitzman H: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

I I 4 

I I 



Case Assionment and Schedulina Record + n 
Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comission Clerk 

. _ _ _  

Staff Assi nts 

N Pru i t t .  L King 

V Page 1 o f  1 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU63ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS S E m O N : ( 8 5 0 )  413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.070249-TP Date Docketed: 04/06/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion by Sprint Comnicat ions Company Limited Partnership 
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for 
a rb i t ra t i on  of rates, t e r m  and conditions o f  interconnection 
wi th BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
d/b/a AT&T Southeast. 

Company: BellSouth Telecomtunications, Inc. d 
Sprint Comnicat ions Conpany Limite 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 

ED I CI I MM I AG I SK 

X 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I I 
I 1 

-1 A Teitzman. P W i  i ns  :: 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

29. 
Reconmended assionments for hearina 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36.  

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I I 
I I I 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

t- e Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No.070249-TP Date Docketed: 04/06/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion by Sprint Comnunications Conpany Limited Partnership 
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS fo r  
a rb i t ra t i on  of rates, terms and conditions o f  interconnection 
wi th BellSouth Teleconmnications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
d/b/a AT&T Southeast. 

Cmany: BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc.  d 
Sprint Comnunications Cowany Limite 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Camletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
proaram Module AZO&> 

Time Sc hedule 
IWARNING: THIS SQIEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

OPR S t a f f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

.._.___ 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AN0 SUB3ECI TO REVISION. 

CONTACT THE RECORDS SKlION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 
I 

Motion t o  F i l e  Amended Pet i t ion "E oa/09/2007 

Revised W R  Due "E oi/i6/zooa 

Order - Leave t o  F i l e  Amended Pet i t ion "E 10/16/2007 
Response Due "E 11/13/2007 

I I 
I I 

.,. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

I n i t i a l 5  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 



Page 1 of 1 Case Assianment and Schedu l i n a  Record 

Section 1 - Off ice of C m i r s i o n  C l e r h  

Docket No.070249-TP Date Docketed: 04/06/2002 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion by Spr int  Connunications Conpany Limited Partnership 
and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint Pcs f o r  
a rb i t ra t i on  o f  rates, terms and conditions of interconnection 

Conpany: BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d wi th BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
Sprint Connunications CMlpany Limite d/b/a ATBT Southeast. 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 
Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SCR SG4 Referred to: AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF  RCA 

Secti and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
eo' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

WARNING: THIS SOIEMILE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

W T A C T  THE RECOWK SEClION:I350> 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current -1 51 

4. 
5. 

I 
Staf f  Rec-dation I W E  I 12/26/2007 
Agenda "E I 01/01/2001 
Standard Order - Close Docket I "E I 0 1 / 2 v 2 0 0 1  

I I 

Staf f  Counsel 

13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
~~ 

21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recamended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

27 

39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 
~ 

I I 
140. 

Section 3 - Chairman Com letes Assignments are as follows: 

Preheari n Of f icer  1 -1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  C m i r s i o n  decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CCMPLETED EVENTS 


